GOVERNMENT

Department of Planning and Environment

Our ref: SSD-11869481-PA-48
Roshan Joy
Project Director
Department of Education NSW
C/o School Infrastructure NSW
Level 8, 259 George Street
SYDNEY, NSW 2000

Attn:  Greg Smith (gregory.smithl74@det.nsw.edu.au)

21/11/2023
Upgrade to North Sydney Public School (SSD-11869481)
Out of Hours Event Management Plan, Conditions E1, E3
Dear Mr Joy

| refer to the Out of Hours Event Management Plan (OOHEMP) submitted to the Planning Secretary
under conditions E1 and E3 of SSD-11869481.

| note the OOHEMP:

e was reviewed by the Applicant, and no issues were raised to the Department:

¢ has been prepared in consultation with North Sydney Council, noting that no response has so far
been received,

¢ relates to the school and community use;

o will be implemented for the duration of the identified events or use as per conditions E2 and E4;
and

e has been provided to the Department prior to the commencement of out of hours events.

Accordingly, the Department has filed the OOHEMP for our information under conditions E1 and E3 of
SSD-11869481.

Please advise the Department if any written response is received from North Sydney Council including
a copy of the revised OOHEMP, if necessary.

I remind you to comply with all operational restrictions in accordance with conditions E1 and E3 of the
consent.

Please note that if there are any inconsistencies between the submitted OOHEMP and the conditions
of consent, the conditions will prevail.

Also, please make the OOHEMP available for public access on the project website at the earliest
convenience.

If you have any questions, please contact Alexander Richard who can be contacted at
alexander.richard@dpie.nsw.gov.au.
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Yours sincerely

Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader — Social Projects
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary



